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Inappropriate acts in the publication process

Plagiarism: (iR4E)
Appropriation of ideas, thoughts, or language of another
person and their representation as one’s own original work.

Repetitive publication (ZE#&xfe. —FEHER)

We are using a plagiarism or repetitive publication checking
software ‘Cross Check’, getting ‘similarity Index’.

Fabrication or Falsification: ({&i&. & A)

Fabrication: Making up all parts of experiment or data.
Falsification: False reporting of data, methods, or study .
We have not found them but difficult to find out.
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From: |

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:46 PM

To: JOGR Editorial Office

Subject: Re:RE: About the manuscript for review

Dear editor,

The manuscriot was also submitted to Neuropeotides and | was invited to review the manuscriot bv Neuropeptides on 9th. Aoril, 2011
However, | failed to find the date of its submission to Neuropeptides. The decision is not made by Neuropeptides although |

have suggested a rejection without further review, too
Don’t hesitate to contact me to make it clearer if necessary

Sincerely,

Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
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Confidential Commenis to the Asspaate Editor:

Monday, June 17, 2013

The journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology Research

Dear Editor,

Re: Neonatal Survival Curves For Pregnancies with Absent or Reverse-End Diastolic Flow m
Umbilical Artery Doppler Velocimetry

Manuscript ID JOGR-2013-0376

As I was surveying the avalable lterature dealing with the predictor parameters of neonatal
death I came across an identical study by the same group of researchers in Portuguese published
in Rev Bras Ginecol Obstet. 2010 Jul:32(7):352-8.

The comparizon between these two abstracts 1s listed below. The various sections of the abstracts
of both manuscripts are in tandem.

I have compared the two manuscript and came to the following conclusion.

1. The data is almost the same

2. The authors have made mmor changes to the Abstract, Methods, Results, and conclusion
sections of the study

BFRELVIER (RILMT LB THREN /X EFEIZEITIND)

2E KIS

3. There is hardly any diference in the results and conchisions between the two manuscripts
other than a change of the wording within the sentences. For example in the study of Rev Bras
Grinecol Obstet. 2010 Jul32(7):352-8 the authors concluded that “Gestational age at diasnosis,
birth weight, and Apgar score at the first minute were factors that could predict neonatal death
in pregnancies with DV or DR determined by umbilical artery Doppler velocimetry™.

In the presemt manuscript the authors concluded that “Gestational age = 28 weeks use of
corticosternids, resolutive obstetric decision, birthweight = 1 kg and Appar at first minute = 7
proved to be significant variables related to neonatal survival in pregnancies with AEDF or
REDF in umbhilical artery Dopplexr

I therefore wait for your decision whether this manuscript should at all be considered for review
in the first place.

Sincerely,

Professor of OBGYI & Radiology
Associate Professor of Genetics
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Fabrication
Falsification
Plagiarism

Repetitive Publication

Obfuscation, submitted manuscript or published article

Manuscripts that violate international, national, or institutional
rules of research involving human subjects, experimental animals,
DNA, new drugs, and new devices or radioactive material

Human experimentation, including products of conception

Manuscripts and published articles for which the author failed to
retain all the primary data and tissues

Specific inappropriate acts of authorship

2 years to life
2 years to life
2 years to life
Up to 2 years

Letter of reprimand to the
author cannot submit a
manuscript to the Journal for
up to two years

2 years to life

2 years to life
2 years to life

Letter of reprimand to the
author cannot submit a
manuscript to the Journal for
up to two years
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Immediate Reject with Caution

BEREIARENTVSIN, XEDQOAVUZFUFT1 —RENES
The Editorial Board has determined that your article relies too
heavily on quoted material from previously published articles
or sources and does not include enough original content in
order to satisfy the criteria for review and publication in our
journal.

HESMCEBEERONSZT—X BIABENTLRY) 55

The Editorial Board has determined that your article contains
significant uncited overlap with material from previously
published articles or sources and therefore does not satisfy the
criteria for review and publication in our journal.
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Confirm the following: I CZlEvBASR
D req Confirm that the manuscript has been submitted solely to this journal and is not published, in press, b\ tﬂf‘ﬁ-(;ﬁ (:

or submitted elsewhere.
EHFEA

O r2q Confirm that all the research meets the ethical guidelines, including adherence to the legal
requirements of the study country.

req Confirm that the results of this manuscript have not been distorted by the research funding or
conflicts of interest.

0 r2q Confirm that you have read the * Instructions for Authors” and that your manuscript does not violate
the' SDecilic Inappropriate acts in the publication process. l
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The Journal of Obstetrics and Gynaecology Research &
Manuscript Submission Check form

BPease chedk the box.
Tithe: O Aathor tructions for author”, *JOGR document Specific Inappropriate Acts in the
publication Process™ 1o prepare this manusaript? Your manuscript does not violate the policy?-

) carefully read and follow”

p—— O] The mermscript represents valid and original wark-
The manusaript o portions thereof are not under. consideration by another jourmal or electronic publication and
e 1ot been previousty published except a6 an sbetract.

Manuscript Sumber [if known O 1f requested Author(s) will provide raw data on which the manuscaigt is based for examination by the edilors and

gree to be responsibile for indicating the source of extra-institutional funding, in partiadar that provided
il SOUFCes. «

ire dlisclosing conflicts of inferest or stating that they have no competing interests in the Conflict of

Interest section within their manuso
Author(s) also agree to be resporsible for cbtaining internal review board approval of study, acuracy of the

teferences and all statements made in the work:

Aaithor{s) have read and approved the final manusaript.

Aaithor{s)hane made a substantive contribution to the information o material submitted for publication and take
public responsibility.

1 [ T hical appraveal of studes.

1. By checking the sppropriste boxes the Contributor certifies that a statement(s) has been included in the menuscript
documenting:

(m] i review hoard, ethics or ethical review board study approval

[0 Institutional animal care and use ittes approval.

[ Inlieu of & formal ethics committes, the principles of the Helsinkl Dedaration were followad.

[0 ANl human subjects provided writteninformed consent with guarantees of confidentiality:

2, Ethics boerd spproval mimber is

3. Animal approved project number is
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